

# Pradeep Kamble

Software Developer

## Contact

### Address

Kolhapur, India 416234

### Phone

9096767713

### E-mail

pradeepkamble1787@gmail.com

## Node.JS Skills

Express.js Framework



Very Good

REST API JSON



Excellent

MySql



Very Good

MangoDB



Very Good

JavaScript, HTML5, CSS



Very Good

Unit Testing - JEST



Very Good

AWS - Lamda



Good

## iOS Skills

Swift 4.2, 5.1 (Programming Language)



Very Good

UX/UI Design

Experienced Senior Software Developer offering more than 9.5 years of experience with demonstrated history of working in home/hotel automation industry. Skilled in building, integrating, testing and supporting web services and iOS applications. Strong engineering professional with ability to take initiative and excel in fast-paced environments.

## Work History

2023-01 -

### Full Stack Developer

2023-03

Client – RedInk Urban Multipurpose Nidhi Limited, Panvel

Duration – 2 & half months

#### 1. Static Website

- Completed using Zyro.com templates
- url – <https://www.kptechsolutions.in>
- This is my domain. Currently hosted client website temporary.

#### 2. Web Application for Banking (In Process)

- Front-End – React.Js
- Back-End – Node.js, Express.Js
- Database – MySQL

2011-10 -

### Senior Software Developer

2023-01

Gladiance Automation Pvt Ltd, Kolhapur

Node.js Developer (Oct 2019 – Jan 2023)

#### 1. Web Services for Gladiance Mobile Applications

- Develop highly interactive web application
- Utilizing JavaScript, JSON, Node.JS, and integrating Restful API's, external web services
- Ensuring high performance on Mobile

#### 2. Gladiance Alexa Skills

- Node.js as deployed on Lambda
- Using MySQL on the back end
- Along with S3/EC2

#### 3. Gladiance GPS Tracking

- Receive coordinates from device on **MQTT**
- Process and identify Vehicle location
- Process signal, lane cutting, speed limit violation
- Generate Challan for the offense and send to respective vehicle owner

Sr iOS Developer (Jan 2016 - Sept 2019)

#### 1. Gladiance Bluetooth Application

- Following Agile methodology and MVVM design pattern with Realm as database framework.

Very Good

Core Data, Realm

(Database Framework)

Excellent

Core Animation

Very Good

## Technical Skills

- Architecture: MVC, MVVM
- Software Development Life Cycle
- Agile Methodology
- Object-Oriented Programming

## Personal Skills

- Problem-solving abilities
- Willingness to learn and hard worker
- Ability to work in pressure situations
- Team player with quick learning capability
- Training

## Languages

English, Hindi and Marathi

## 2. Gladiance One™ Application

- Involved in architect, development, maintenance, debugging application, contributor in whole project life cycle.
- Followed Agile methodology and **MVC** design pattern with **CoreData** as database framework.

**Sr Java Developer** (Jan 2013 - Dec 2015)

### Key achievement:

- Lead Installation team for successful installations in 4 hotels and 3 homes
- Rewarded with bonus of 80% of annual salary

**Associate Java Developer** (Oct 2011 - December 2012)

## Associate Software Developer

*NIIT Technologies,, Mumbai*

- Appointed as Java Developer
- Designed and developed UI, business logic and database
- Get requirements from Client

## Trainee Software Developer

*Drishti Software Solutions, Kolhapur*

## System Administrator

*Samay Informatics, Kolhapur*

2010-11 -

2011-05

2010-05 -

2010-11

2008-12 -

2009-12

## Education

2005-06 -

## Bachelor of Computer Applications

2008-06

*Tilak Maharashtra University - Pune, India*

## Certifications

2022-11 -

## The Complete Node.js Developer Course

2023-01

*Udemy Online Certifications*